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From: corphelp

Sent: - Thursday, February 25, 2010 2:58 PM

To: 'Michele Mueller'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address Change - MBM Capital Management, Inc.

The address changes has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Michele Mueller [mailto:mmm@TrippScott.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 12:50 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Michele Mueiler

Subject: Address Change - MBM Capital Management, Inc.’

Flease make the following address changes for

MBM Capital Management, Inc. - Doc #P08000106147
Principal / Mailing / Officer Address

1301 East Broward Blvd.

Suite 330

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Thank you,

]

110 SE Sixth Street, Suite 1500
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
954-525-7500

Michele Mueller
Paralegal

Direct: (954) 627-3838
Fax: (954) 761-8475
mmm@trippscolt.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NCTE: The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use
of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby nofified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, de not read it

Please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delets it. Thank you.
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